From: Christopher Imlay

To: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: November 09, 2016

Subject: 1533-EX-ST-2016

Message:

Due to the withdrawal of the Williams Racing Team from the schedule of tests to be authorized by this
pending STA request at Circuit of the Americas on 25-26 November, 2016 it is now the request of the
applicant, MRTC Motorsport Communications to voluntarily dismiss this pending STA request,
1533-EX-ST-2016 filed October 25, 2016.

Thank you.

Christopher D. Imlay

Booth, Freret &amp; Imlay, LLC

14356 Cape May Road

Silver Spring, Maryland 20904-6011

Counsel for Applicant MRTC Motorsports Communications



